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From: Al-Marzoog, Sami (DC)
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 5:01 PM
To: RJREDVA; cmolster@molsterlaw.com
Cc: #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM; Altria.RJRV@weil.com; rvanarnam@williamsmullen.com; 

cbrannon@williamsmullen.com; ashores@williamsmullen.com
Subject: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Altria Client Services LLC, Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (E.D. 

Va.) - Case Narrowing
Attachments: Supplemental Attachments of Paul K. Meyer.pdf

Counsel: 

In an effort to streamline the case and make efficient use of the court’s resources, Plaintiffs intend to narrow the case as follows: 

• Plaintiffs will not assert the following claims at trial:
o ’265 Patent: claim 17
o ’374 Patent: claims 3, 5, 8, 10, 20, 24, and 25
o ’545 Patent: claim 4

• Plaintiffs will not argue that the Solo G1, Ciro, or Vibe products infringe the ’911 Patent.

• Plaintiffs will not argue indirect infringement of the ’911, ’265, and ’556 Patents.

• Plaintiffs will not argue that the Solo G2 product infringes the ’911 Patent under the doctrine of equivalents.

Please also find attached supplemental appendices to Mr. Meyer’s report merely updating the damages numbers to reflect the 
narrowing set forth in the bullets above. 

Regards, 

Sami Al-Marzoog 

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
555 Eleventh Street, NW 
Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304 
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2198 
Email: sami.almarzoog@lw.com 
https://www.lw.com 
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